















12:44 LIBRARY AND INFORMATION SCIENCE 89

K.N.M. GOVERNMENT DERGEE COLLEGE
Flexy Chandana
 MIRYALAGUDA - 508207 T.S.
 February 1, 7:25 PM

CAREER DEVELOPMENT

EMPLOYMENT - SCHOLARSHIPS - FELLOWSHIPS

ACS		NATIONAL CAREER SERVICE www.acs.gov.in
UPSC		UNION PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION www.upsc.gov.in
DRDO		DEFENCE RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT ORGANIZATION www.drdo.gov.in
RRB		RAILWAY RECRUITMENT BOARD www.rrb.gov.in
SIC		STAFF SELECTION COMMISSION www.ssc.gov.in
IBPS		THE INSTITUTE OF BANKING PERSONNEL SELECTION www.ibpsa.in
LIC		LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA www.lic.co.in
MDC		MINISTRY OF SKILL DEVELOPMENT AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP www.mdc.gov.in
BP		SKILL INDIA PORTAL www.skillindia.gov.in
EMPLOYMENT NEWS		EMPLOYMENT NEWS (OPPORTUNITIES FOR ALL) www.employmentnews.gov.in
INDIAN ARMY		INDIAN ARMY www.army.gov.in www.armyrecruitment.gov.in
INDIAN AIR FORCE		INDIAN AIR FORCE www.airforce.gov.in www.airforceindia.gov.in
INDIAN NAVY		INDIAN NAVY www.navy.gov.in www.indiannavy.gov.in
TSPSC		TELANGANA STATE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION www.tspsc.gov.in
DEET		DIGITAL EMPLOYMENT EXERCISES OF TELANGANA AN INITIATIVE BY GOVERNMENT OF TELANGANA www.deet.gov.in
UGC		UNIVERSITY GRANTS COMMISSION (SCHOLARSHIPS AND FELLOWSHIPS) www.ugc.ac.in
ICSSR		INDIAN COUNCIL OF SOCIAL SCIENCES RESEARCH (FELLOWSHIPS) www.icssr.org
CSIR		COUNCIL OF SCIENTIFIC AND INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH (FELLOWSHIPS) www.csir.gov.in
IASC - SERP		INDIAN ACADEMY OF SCIENCE (FELLOWSHIPS) www.ias.ac.in
RAJ		SCHOLARSHIPS FOR HIGHER EDUCATION (SCHOLARSHIP) www.raj.gov.in

RACHAMALLA SRENU
 M.Com, M.L.I.Sc., L.L.B., B.P.R., NET(UGC), Ph.D...
 Head of the Department
 Library and Information Science
 K.N.M - GOVT. DERGEE COLLEGE, Miryalaguda-508207 T.S.



DEPARTMENT OF LIBRARY AND INFORMATION SCIENCE

ఈ వీడియో చూడటానికి...
అందమైన వీడియో మీస్
కాకుండా చూడండి

OPEN EDUCATIONAL RESOURCES

NC		NATIONAL DIGITAL LIBRARY OF INDIA http://www.ncl.ac.in
SWAYAM		STUDY WEBS OF ACTIVE LEARNING FOR YOUNG ASPIRING MINDS OFFER ONLINE COURSES TO CITIZENS OF INDIA http://www.swayam.gov.in
E-PO PATHSHALA		AVAILABLE HIGH QUALITY AND CURRICULUM BASED INTERACTIVE E-CONTENT IN 79 SUBJECTS ACROSS ALL DISCIPLINES http://www.e-po.ncl.ac.in
SWAYAM PRABHA		AVAILABLE FREE 2D/TH CHANNELS FOR EDUCATION http://www.swayamprabha.gov.in
NIRF		NATIONAL INSTITUTIONAL RESEARCH FRAME WORK (BROADLY COVER THE TEACHING LEARNING AND RESOURCES) http://www.nirf.ac.in
ADHYAKSHAKA		INTEGRATED E-CONTENT PORTAL A GATE WAY TO ALL LEARNERS E-CONTENT PROJECTS AVAILABLE http://www.adhyakshaka.ncl.ac.in
VIDWAN		EXPERT DATABASE AND NATIONAL RESEARCH NETWORK http://www.vidwan.ncl.ac.in
E-PATHSHALA		NCERT BOOKS AVAILABLE FREE IN DIGITAL VERSION http://www.e-pathshala.ncl.ac.in
INFOPORT		SUBJECT GATE WAY FOR INDIAN ELECTRONIC RESOURCES http://www.infoport.ncl.ac.in
ANDOR		NATIONAL REPOSITORY OF OPEN EDUCATIONAL RESOURCES (PROVIDE DIGITAL RESOURCES OF SCHOOL EDUCATION AND TEACHER EDUCATION ACROSS INDIA) http://www.andor.ncl.ac.in
T-SAT		SOCIETY FOR TELANGANA STATE NETWORK (TO EDUCATE, ENLIGHTEN AND EMPOWER THE PEOPLE AND TAKE BEST OF THE EDUCATION AND TRAINING FACILITIES TO THE STATE HOLDERS) http://www.tsat.org
TECH		TELANGANA STATE COUNCIL OF HIGHER EDUCATION (A STATUTORY BODY OF THE GOVERNMENT OF TELANGANA STATE) http://www.tech.ac.in
UGC		UNIVERSITY GRANTS COMMISSION http://www.ugc.ac.in
NAC		NATIONAL ASSESSMENT AND ACCREDITATION COUNCIL http://www.nac.ac.in
AITE		ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION http://www.aite.ac.in
DOAJ		DIRECTORY OF OPEN ACCESS JOURNALS http://www.doaj.org
ISCAR		NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE COMMUNICATION AND INFORMATION RESOURCES http://www.iscar.ac.in
IASC - BRFP		INDIAN ACADEMY OF SCIENCE http://www.ias.ac.in
SPOKEN TUTORIAL		TALK TO A TEACHER ACTIVITY INBUILT http://www.spokentutorial.org
AISHE		ALL INDIA SURVEY ON HIGHER EDUCATION http://www.aishe.ac.in
I-STEM		INDIAN SCIENCE, TECHNICAL AND ENGINEERING FACILITIES MAP http://www.istem.ac.in

RACHAMALLA SRENU
M.Com, M.L.I.Sc., L.L.B., B.P.R., NET(UGC), Ph.D.
Head of the Department
Library and Information Science
K.N.M GOVT DERGEE COLLEGE, Miryalaguda-508207 T.S.











